# SOUTHEAST ASIA RISING!

Proceedings of The 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Southeast Asia (ICONSEA2013) Department of Southeast Asian Studies, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur



Edited by





Hanafi Hussin, Mohammad Raduan Mohd Ariff, Lowell B. Bautista, Rodney C. Jubilado, Christine Yun May Yoong, Desiree Quintero, Wayland Quintero & Jem R. Javier

## **Southeast Asia Rising!**



Proceedings of the 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Southeast Asia University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur

11<sup>th</sup> – 13<sup>th</sup> December 2013

Edited by Hanafi Hussin, Mohammad Raduan Mohd Ariff, Rodney C. Jubilado, Lowell B. Bautista Christine Yun May Yong, Desiree Quintero, Waylang Quintero & Jem R. Javier



Conference on Southeast Asia 2013 Department of Southeast Asian Studies, University of Malaya Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

### **Conference** Comittee

Vice Chancellor, University of Malaya, Dean, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya, Dato' Dr. Mohammad Raduan Mohd. Ariff, Dr. Hanafi Hussin, Dr Hanizah Hj. Idris, Dr. Mala Rajo Sathian, Dr. David Martin Jones (University of Queensland), Dr. S. Thirunaukarasu (University of Malaya), Dr. MCM Santamaria, (University of the Philippines), Dr. Rodney C. Jubilado (University of Hawai'i), Dr. Francis Dumanig (University of Malaya), Dr. Lowell B. Bautista (University of Wollongong), Dr. Stefanie Pillai (University of Malaya), Dr. Kim Hyung Jong (Changwon National University, Korea), Dr. Maria Kristina Manueli (Theologische Hochschule Reutlingen, Germany), Dr. Lili Yulyadi, Arnakim (University of Malaya, Dr Nicolas Weber (University of Malaya), Mr. Wayland Quintero (University of Malaya) Mrs. Desiree Quintero (University of Malaya), Ms Christine Yun May Yong (University of Malaya), Mr Mazlan Majid (University of Malaya), Mr Mohammad Sharir Mohammad Raduan (University of Malaya), Mazlan Majid,, Nor Haliza binti Harun, Jefri, the students of Department of Southeast Asian Studies and the staff of the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya

In Kuala Lumpur the 5<sup>th</sup> International Conference was sponsored by the University of Malaya and Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya

Proceedings of the 5<sup>th</sup> ICONSEA is sponsored by the Department of Southeast Asian Studies, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya

The publication was compiled by a group effort with volunteers from the Department of Southeast Asian Studies and its networking on the Southeast Asian Studies

## Edited by

Hanafi Hussin, Mohammad Raduan Mohd Ariff, Lowell B. Bautista, Rodney C. Jubilado, Christine Yun May Yong, Desiree Quintero, Wayland Quintero & Jem R. Javier

Printer

Universiti Malaya Press

Printed copies 50 Electric copies 150

© 2013, Copyright by Department of Southeast Asian Studies, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya

Perpustakaan Negara Malaysia

Conference on Southeast Asia (5th: 2013 Kuala Lumpur)

Proceeding of the 5<sup>th</sup> Conference on Southeast Asia: Southeast Asia Rising editors Hanafi Hussin ... [et.al] ISBN 978-967-0380-38-4

Southeast Asia Rising - Southeas Asia-Congresses. 2. Politic-economy-social, cultural

Hanafi Hussin. II. Department of Southeast Asian Studies, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Introduction (vi)

**Conference Programme (viii)** 

## THEME 1: POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (1-168)

## **Suparjana (Flinders University, South Australia) (3)** HOW FAR DECENTRALIZATION GOES?; THE CASE OF INCONSISTENCY OF REGULATIONS, IMPLEMENTATION DISTORTION AND IMPLICATION FOR DECENTRALIZATION IN INDONESIA

Nazli Aziz (Universiti Malaysia Terengganu, Malaysia) (19) MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT ROLES: IMPLICATIONS FOR DELIBERATIVE PRACTICES IN THE MALAYSIAN PARLIAMENT

**Fareed Mohd Hassan (Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia) (27)** RATIFICATION OF THE ROME STATUTE OF THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT (ICC): A WAY FORWARD

## Felix Gerdes (Zaman University, Phnom Penh) (36)

THE POLITICAL IMPACT OF THE SOUTHEAST ASIAN TIMBER INDUSTRY IN INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE

## Ella Wargadinata (IPDN) (41)

WHEN PERFORMANCE SIMPLIFIED AS ATTENDANCE

Azman Ayob (Universiti Teknologi MARA (UiTM), Shah Alam) (49) INDIA–MYANMAR RELATIONS: FROM MORALISTIC POLITICS TO REALPOLITIK

**Chang Yi Chang (Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman, Perak)** (62) THE ORIGINS AND CONSTRUCTION OF *DERHAKA* IN MALAYSIAN POLITICS

## Charadine PICH (Zaman University Cambodia) (71)

"THE ROLE OF CAMBODIA'S MONARCHY IN THE 20<sup>TH</sup> AND 21<sup>ST</sup> CENTURY: THE SHIFT TO AN END?"

## Reuben Ramas Canete, MCM Santamaria & Marc San Valentin (University of the Philippines Diliman) (85)

RE-IMA(GIN)ING THE NATION, SULU SOJOURNS: EXAMINING DISCOURSES OF NATION IN THE ETHNOGRAPHIC SLIDE COLLECTION OF THE PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ADVANCED STUDIES (PCAS)

## **Norizan Binti Kadir (University of Malaya)** (109) FOREIGN RELATIONS BETWEEN MALAYSIA-PHILIPPINES : AN OBSERVATION ON THE PHILIPPINE CLAIM ON SABAH

**Jendrius, Dr.Azwar & Andri Rusta (Andalas University, INDONESIA) (117)** WOMEN AND VILLAGE LOCAL ELECTION IN MINANGKABAU *NAGARI,* WEST SUMATRA, INDONESIA

## **Sok Udom DETH (Zaman University, Cambodia) (125)** "CAMBODIA TWENTY YEARS ON: A POLITICAL DYNASTY IN THE MAKING?" Twenty-First Century Governance and Dynastic Politics in Southeast Asia

## Ayako TOYAMA (Kyoto University, Japan) (132)

RULE OF LAW IN THAILAND -INSTITUTIONAL PROBLEMS OF CONSTITUTIONAL INDEPENDENT ORGANS-

**Raymund John P. Rosuelo, Stanley R. Fernandez & Ederson DT. Tapia (University of Makati) (141)** AN ENGAGED UNIVERSITY AS A CATALYST FOR IMPROVING LOCAL GOVERNANCE: THE UMAK-PCL EXPERIENCE

**The Ngu Wah Lwin (University of Malaya) (151)** ANALYSIS OF POWER POLITICS IN MYANMAR: FROM 1988 TO 2012

Ludiro Madu (Universitas Pembangunan Nasional ''Veteran'' Yogyakarta, Indonesia & Asia Institute, The University of Melbourne, Australia) (159) MEDIA BUSINESS AND POLITICAL BUSINESS: STRUGGLE FOR POWER TOWARDS THE 2014 PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION IN INDONESIA

## THEME TWO: ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (169-286)

Alvin Cheng-Hin Lim (American University of Nigeria)(170)CAMBODIA RISING: NEOLIBERAL VIOLENCE AND DEVELOPMENT

Lee Pei May (University Malaysia Sarawak (UNIMAS) (177) THE CONTESTING HEGEMONY: UNITED STATES VERSUS CHINA

**Tiong Kui Ming, Cheng Ming Yu & Choong Chee Keong (UTAR, Malaysia) (186)** THE DETERMINANTS OF TECHNOLOGY TRANSMISSION VIA EQUITY AND NON-EQUITY ENTRY MODES: LOCATION-SPECIFIC ADVANTAGES

Nor Izzati Binti Zakaria (University of Malaya) (196)

TRANSFORMASI PEKERJAAN WARGA INDONESIA DARI BURUH KEPADA PENIAGA KECIL DI CHOW KIT (OCCUPATION TRANSFORMATION OF FOREIGN LABOR FORCE TO DEALERS IN CHOW KIT)

Saeed Solaymani, Fatimah Karia & Nurulhuda Binti Mohd Satar (University of Malaya) (204) VOLATILITY OF WORLD AGRICULTURAL PRICES AND POVERTY IN MALAYSIA: A CGE MICRO-SIMULATION ANALYSIS

**Solomon D. Faller, Jr. (Leyte Normal University, Tacloban City, Leyte, Philippines)** (214) LEVEL OF CAPABILITY, DEGREE OF APPRECIATION AND LEVEL OF INTEREST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS OF THE PROVINCE OF LEYTE, PHILIPPINES IN MAINSTREAMING THE LAND ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Bemen Win Keong Wong (Universiti Malaysia Sarawak) (229)

THE LIVING STRATEGY OF THE URBAN FOLKS: A CASE STUDY OF BDC, KUCHING, SARAWAK

## Elfitra & Jendrius (Andalas University, INDONESIA) (234)

OIL PALM PLANTATION AND SOCIAL CHANGE IN A RURAL COMMUNITY IN WEST PASAMAN, INDONESIA

## Sheila Devi Michael (University of Malaya) (240)

HUMAN TRAFFICKING IN MALAYSIA: THE RESPONSE OF THE MALAYSIAN GOVERNMENT

**Robert Tua Siregar (University of Simalungun, North Sumatera, Indonesia) (254)** SUMBER POTENSI LOKAL DALAM PENATAAN RUANG ((Study Kasus: Penataan Ruang Di Kabupaten Toba Samosir)

Syafrida Hafni Sahir (KOPERTIS WILAYAH I, Indonesia) (263) A FACTOR ANALYSIS OF ROTATING CREDIT ASSOCIATION OF THE MIDDLE CLASS IN MEDAN INDONESIA

Nursyirwan Effendi (Andalas University, West Sumatra, Indonesia) (270) RURAL ETHNIC ENTREPRENEURIALISM IN INDONESIA: AN OUTGOING ETHNICITY IN THE GLOBAL MARKET CONNECTION?

## THEME THREE: EDUCATION IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (287-370)

**Ederson Delos TrinoTápia (University of Makati, Philippines) (288)** TOWARDS AN ASEAN COMMUNITY: EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES IN THE PHILIPPINES

## Cheryl Chelliah Thiruchelvam & Sarena Abdullah (Sunway University and Universiti Sains Malaysia) (298)

LIBERALIZING HIGHER EDUCATION SYSTEM IN MALAYSIA THROUGH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION INTO ITS SUBJECTS

Dearlina Sinaga (Fakultas keguruan ilmu Pendidikan Univ. HKBP Nommensen, Medan) (306)

PENGARUH MODEL PEMBELAJARAN *GIVING QUESTIONS AND GETTING ANSWER* TERHADAP HASIL BELAJAR EKONOMI SISWA (STUDY KASUS: SISWA KELAS X SMA METHODIST-8 MEDAN TAHUN AJARAN 2013/2014)

Nael F. M. Hijjo (University of Malaya) (323) A MORPHOSYNTACTIC ANALYSIS ON MALAYSIAN SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS' ESSAYS WRITING IN ENGLISH CLASS

## Adrian Perez Semorlan (Western Mindanao State University, Zamboanga City, Philippines) (330)

GLOBALIZATION OF EDUCATION AMONG STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES: AN ASSESSMENT AND BASIS FOR INNOVATIVE RESPONSES

Yancy Erbina, Mario Flores, Glecy Palaganas, Paula Pinuela, Keach San Jose, Ava Ann Semorlan, and Merlyn Violanta (Saint Anthony, Quezon City, Philippines) (352) DIFFERENT HOME ACTIVITIES PERFORMED BY GRADE SCHOOL PUPILS IN SCHOOL OF SAINT ANTHONY, METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES

## **Mohammed H. Al Aqad (University of Malaya) (358)** THE PROBLEM OF ADVERBS LOCUS BETWEEN ENGLISH AND ARABIC SENTENCES

**Dr. Ava Ann P. Semorlan (School of Saint Anthony Quezon City) and Dr. Teresita Perez Semorlan (Mindanao State University, Iligan Institute of Technology) (365)** SURVIVING ONE PARENT MUSLIM FAMILIES: THE PERSPECTIVES OF DIVORCED PARENTS AND THEIR CHILDREN IN WESTERN MINDANAO, PHILIPPINES

## THEME FOUR: CULTURAL ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (371-478)

Muhammad Firzan Bin Abdul Aziz (University Science of Malaysia (USM) (Paper read Jessintha Nathan, Department of Southeast Asian Studies, University of Malaya) (372)

AN ADAPTIVE RESTORATION EVALUATION ON INTERIOR ENVIRONMENT WITH REFERENCE TO THE GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATING HISTORIC BUILDINGS 1977: CASE STUDIES OF SYED AL-ATTAS MANSION AND RUMAH TEH BUNGA, GEORGE TOWN, PENANG

## MCM Santamaria (University of the Philippines Diliman) (380)

FROM *TORTILLIER* TO *INGSUD-INGSUD*: CREATING NEW UNDERSTANDINGS CONCERNING THE IMPORTANCE OF INDIGENOUS DANCE TERMINOLOGY IN THE PRACTICE AND KINAESTHETICS OF THE SAMA *IGAL* DANCE TRADITION

**Wigati Dyah Prasasti (Brawijaya University, Malang, Indonesia) (399)** CAUGHT BETWEEN RESTRICTED IDEOLOGY AND NOSTALGIC FEELING FOR THE LOST HOME: INDONESIAN FEMALE WRITERS VIEWING THE LIFE OF POLITICAL EXILES

**Mas Rynna Ahmad (Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia) (407)** ON THE SUBJECTOF HAPPINESS IN ANUAR NOR ARAI'S *VACUUM* 

**Nguyen Thu Hien (Hanoi University of Education) (415)** BUDDHISM IN THE RISE AND DECLINE OF TRAN DYNASTY (1226 - 1400)

## Panlada Pothongsang-arun (Mahidol University, Thailand) (424)

SAM PHRAENG COMMUNITY: NEGOTIATION OF MEANING THROUGH DISCURSIVE PRACTIVE

I Wayan Suyadnya (Brawijaya University, INDONESIA) (434) DIALOGUING FAITH, VALUES AND CULTURAL CATEGORISATION IN INTERTWINING NEW IDENTITIES

Jajang Supriyadi, Setiawan Sabana & Andryanto Rikrik Kusmara (Institut Teknologi Bandung, Indonesia) (446)

A REFLECTION ON CONTEMPORARY ART EDUCATION IN INDONESIA: ONCEPTIONS AND VALUES ON WORK OF ART OF HARYADI SUADI AND RADI ARWINDA

Sarena Abdullah (Universiti Sains Malaysia) (455)

CONTEXTUALIZING ABSTRACTION AND ABSTRACT EXPRESSIONIST ART IN MALAYSIA

**Teresita Perez-Semorlan (Mindanao State University, Iligan Institute of Technology) (466)** CHAVACANO LEGENDS: THE REFLECTION IN THE LIVES OF THE ZAMBOANGUENOS IN ZAMBOANGA CITY, MINDANAO, PHILIPPINES

THEME FIVE: MINORITY ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (479-488)

Ruhollah Al-Husseini J. Alonto (Mindanao State University – Iligan Institute of Technology) (480) BANGSAMORO: A PROSPECT OF PEACE AND DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES

## THEME SIX: MARITIME ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (489-513)

Robert C.M. Weebers, Mohammad Raduan Mohammad Ariff & Hanizah Idris (University of Malaya) (490)

A METHODOLOGICAL APPROACH FOR A STUDY ON HILL STATIONS IN MARITIME AND MAINLAND SOUTHEAST ASIA. INDONESIA (BUKITTINGGI) AND PENINSULAR MALAYSIA (CAMERON HIGHLANDS). DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING. A COMPARATIVE STUDY

Ahmad Almaududy Amri, Australian National Centre for Ocean Resources and Security (ANCORS) University of Wollongong, NSW, Australia (497) COMBATING MARITIME PIRACY IN SOUTHEAST ASIA FROM AN INTERNATIONAL AND REGIONAL LEGAL PERSPECTIVE: CHALLENGES AND PROSPECTS

## THEME SEVEN: REGIONAL COOPERATIONS (514-547)

**Indah S. Pratidina (Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan) (515)** DEFINING ASEAN IDENTITY: A CASE STUDY OF THE PROJECTS OF THE JAPAN FOUNDATION

**Chulanee Tantikulananta (Srinakharinwirot University, Thailand) (522)** MOVING FORWARD INTO ASEAN ECONOMIC COMMUNITY: LIBERALIZATION OR PROTECTION

**Huong Ha (University of Newcastle, Australia (UoN Singapore) (531)** CURRENT LEGAL FRAMEWORKS FOR CLIMATE CHANGE IN ASEAN

Seniwati (Universitas Hasanuddin & Universiti Utara Malaysia) (545) THE MILITARY SHARING AS AN ASEAN STRATEGY TO COUNTER TERRORISM IN INDONESIA

**ABSTRACTS THOSE WHO DID NOT SUBMIT THEIR PAPER (548)** 

## SOUTHEAST ASIA RISING!

## Introduction

Privileging the Southeast in Asia with distinct countries as a multilateral entity and bloc region is vitalized via cooperation, gamesmanship, and histories of particular and regional differences and affinities coalescing into a "Southeast Asia." With particular models of development, policymaking and cultural nuancing emanating from within or adopted from elsewhere, Southeast Asia adapts, positions and situates itself alongside and competes with the rapid growth and resultant changes and challenges coming out of what's referred to as East Asia- China, Japan and Korea, and a World of globalizing intersections and tensions. Disruptions and opportunities abound between countries and in relationship to East Asia in terms of security via territorial sovereignty, politics and economics, coaxed or hindered by local political developments and critical junctures, poverty, rural development, environmental concerns, energy management, human and drug trafficking, health care (HIV/AIDS), cultural, religious and gender identity polemics, urbanization, transnational mining, lumber, dam building industries. In what ways has or has not Southeast Asia become a "bloc force" economically, politically, socially and culturally, and via scholarly and popular discourse? In what ways do individual countries respond to each other in the framing of and adjudication of sensitive social, religious, and cultural matters? The 5<sup>th</sup> International Seminar on Southeast Asia (ICONSEA2013) aims to bring together academics, scholars, observers and experts to discuss, debate and examine various issues that prosper or perhaps inhibit a Southeast Asia Rising with themes and sub-themes as follows; Political Development in Southeast Asia (Critical junctures: Elections in Myanmar, Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia and Philippines, The Relevance of Royalty: Emblematic, Functional, Dysfunctional?, Twenty-First Century Governance and Dynastic Politics in Southeast Asia, Hindrances to Development (Bribe-Free Southeast Asia: Only a dream?, Corruption as "Tradition") and Political Allegiances: An Orgy of Changing Bedfellows). Economy and Social Development (Intercountry cooperation for regional economic development, Worker Migrations: From Where, To Where, For What- Opportunities, Limitations, Risks, Poverty in Southeast Asia: All talk, real alleviation, hopes and realities, Policing or Enabling Trafficking: Ethics, Hidden Economy, Human Rights (people, drugs, pirated goods), Economic competition with China, Japan, Korea, China Dominance: Real, Exaggerated, Temporal?, The Realities of "Open Markets": Whither coercive, mutually beneficial, cooperative?, Financial Markets: Future Crashes?, Resource Extractive Industries: Transnational Corporate Efforts Impacting the Local (mining, lumber, sea beds), Sea beds, Dam building: Immediate and Long-term Hazards and Benefits, Micro-Lending, GMOs in Southeast Asia: Help, Hazards, Hype toward feeding the masses? (Scientific Studies Supporting GMO Safety, Scientific Studies Contesting GMO Safety, The Use of "Science" as a Polyphony of Food Security Discourses, Sustainability and the Profit Motive, Monsanto as Hegemonic GMO Provider and Beneficiary). Education in Southeast Asia (Language Education in Southeast Asia, Language Policy in Southeast Asia, Multilingual and Multicultural Southeast Asia, Indigenous Languages and "Literacy": Heritage, Assimilation Ideologies and Language Death, Systems of Education in Southeast Asia, Current Issues in Education: The Public and the Private, Access: Who Gets Educated? And for What Purposes?, Tertiary Research Funding Values and Marginalizations: Sciences, Math, Business, and Cultural Heritage,

Cultural issues in Southeast Asia (Economic Traditional and Contemporary Arts). Contributions of Creative Industries, Arts, Literature and development in Southeast Asia, Belief: adaptation and changes, Gender equality, (in)equality, invisibility, Southeast diaspora and cultural issues, Presentation, representation and preservation of cultural heritage and authenticity, Performing arts and identity: Dance, Music, Theatre, Tangible and intangible cultural heritage and tourism & What Do you Mean? Enculturation, Acculturation, Interculturation, Multicultural), Minority Issues in Southeast Asia (Who are Minorities?, Where are the Orang Asli?, Land grabbing and Deforestation of Ancestral Domains, "LGBT" Emerging, Religious Proselytizing, Conversion, and Local Identity among minoritized peoples & HIV/AIDS and the struggle for acceptance of afflicted people). Maritime Issues in Southeast Asia (Our Maritime Security: Strategies, Boundaries and Sovereignties, Enviable Marine Resources: Competition and Cooperation, Impacts and Shifts in Ports and Trade, Marine Production: Fisheries, Aquaculture & Touristing the Ocean). International Relations and Security issues in Southeast Asia and Regional Relations focused on the issues pertaining to the current development in the region of Southeast Asia Rising which include Southeast Asia "Versus" China?Conflict Resolution and (Im)Balance of Power, Food security, Regional Disaster Response and Relief, Terrorism: Global networks and Local malcontents. It is also include the discussion on ASEAN as Imagined Community?, ASEAN security cooperation, ASEAN economic cooperation and ASEAN and **Regional Integration** 

Hanafi Hussin Chairman ICONSEA2013

## **CONFERENCE PROGRAMME**

#### 11th December 2013 (Wednesday)

- 08.00 09.00: Registration, Venue: Lecture Hall B, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya
- 09.00 10.30: Welcoming Remarks by Chairman & Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences Keynote Speech by Professor Dr Charnvit Kasetsiri, Thammasart University, Thailand Venue: Lecture Hall B, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya
- 10.30 11.00:COFFEE BREAK

### 11-00 - 13.00: Parallel 1A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

## REGIONAL COOPERATIONS MODERATOR: AZMAN AYOB (UiTM, Shah Alam)

Jatswan S. Sidhu (University of Malaya) THE FOREIGN POLICY OF A SMALL-STATE: BRUNEI IN ASEAN, 1984-2013

Indah S. Pratidina (Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan) DEFINING ASEAN IDENTITY: A CASE STUDY OF THE PROJECTS OF THE JAPAN FOUNDATION

Chulanee Tantikulananta (Srinakharinwirot University, Thailand) MOVING FORWARD INTO ASEAN ECONOMIC COMMUNITY: LIBERALISATION OR PROTECTION

## Parallel 1B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM)

MARITIME ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: MCM SANTAMARIA (University of the Philippines, Diliman)

## Ahmad Almaududy Amri (University of Wollongong, NSW, Australia)

COMBATING MARITIME PIRACY IN SOUTHEAST ASIA FROM AN INTERNATIONAL AND REGIONAL LEGAL PERSPECTIVE: CHALLENGES AND PROSPECTS

## Mohd Hazmi bin Mohd Rusli (Universiti Sains Islam Malaysi) &

Wan Izatul Asma Wan Talaat (Universiti Malaysia Terengganu) TO BRIDGE OR NOT TO BRIDGE: REVISITING THE PROPOSED STRAIT OF JOHOR CROOKED BRIDGE PROJECT

#### Lowell B. Bautista (University of Wollongong, Australia) REGIONAL COOPERATION ON THE PROTECTION OF THE MARINE ENVIRONMENT IN THE SOUTH CHINA SEA

Nazery Khalid (Maritime Institute of Malaysia)(MIMA) 'SEKALI AIR BAH, SEKALI PASIR BERUBAH' : THE CHANGING EBB AND TIDE OF SEABORNE TRANSPORT AND ITS IMPACTS ON SOUTH EAST ASIA'S MARITIME SECTOR

Parallel 1C Parallel C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

## POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR LILI YULYADI ARNAKIM (University of Malaya)

Suparjana (Flinders University, South Australia HOW FAR DECENTRALIZATION GOES?; THE CASE OF INCONSISTENCY OF REGULATIONS,

IMPLEMENTATION DISTORTION AND IMPLICATION FOR DECENTRALIZATION IN INDONESIA

#### Khurram Zaidi (Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh)(India) ELECTORAL BEHAVIOUR IN MALAYSIA

## Nazli Aziz (Universiti Malaysia Terengganu, Malaysia)

MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT ROLES: IMPLICATIONS FOR DELIBERATIVE PRACTICES IN THE MALAYSIAN PARLIAMENT

### Fareed Mohd Hassan (Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia)

RATIFICATION OF THE ROME STATUTE OF THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL COURT (ICC): A WAY FORWARD

#### Parallel D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

### ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR NICOLAS WEBER University of Malaya

Alvin Cheng-Hin Lim (American University of Nigeria) CAMBODIA RISING: NEOLIBERAL VIOLENCE AND DEVELOPMENT

Lee Pei May (University Malaysia Sarawak) (UNIMAS) THE CONTESTING HEGEMONY: UNITED STATES VERSUS CHINA

Tiong Kui Ming, Cheng Ming Yu & Choong Chee Keong (UTAR, Malaysia) THE DETERMINANTS OF TECHNOLOGY TRANSMISSION VIA EQUITY AND NON-EQUITY ENTRY MODES: LOCATION-SPECIFIC ADVANTAGES

Mohd Hazri Mohd Rusli (UniversitiTeknologi Mara, Malaysia) VISUAL CONTROL IN MALAYSIAN AUTO-INDUSTRIES PRODUCTION FLOOR

13.00 - 14.00: LUNCH

### 14.00 - 16.00: Parallel 2A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

REGIONAL COOPERATIONS MODERATOR: DR MOHAMED ASLAM (University of Malaya)

Dr Huong Ha (University of Newcastle, Australia) (UoN Singapore) CURRENT LEGAL FRAMEWORKS FOR CLIMATE CHANGE IN ASEAN

Nazery Khalid (Maritime Institute of Malaysia) (MIMA) UNITY IN DIVERSITY: PROMOTING MULTILATERAL MARITIME COOPERATION IN SOUTH EAST ASIA

Seniwati Ismail (Universitas Hasanuddin & Universiti Utara Malaysia) THE MILITARY SHARING AS AN ASEAN STRATEGY TO COUNTER TERRORISM IN INDONESIA

### Parallel 2B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM)

MARITIME ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: MOHD HAZMI RUSLI (Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia)

**Robert C.M. Weebers, Mohammad Raduan Mohammad Ariff & Hanizah Idris (Universiti of Malaya)** A METHODOLOGICAL APPROACH FOR A STUDY ON HILL STATIONS IN MARITIME AND MAINLAND SOUTHEAST ASIA. INDONESIA (BUKITTINGGI) AND PENINSULAR MALAYSIA (CAMERON HIGHLANDS). DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING. A COMPARATIVE STUDY

Wan Izatul Asma Wan Talaat, Muhammad Ashraf bin Abdul Rahman, Mohd Hazmi bin Mohd Rusli & Mohd Afandi Salleh (Universiti Malaysia Terengganu, Universiti Sains Islam Malaysia & Universiti Sultan Zainal Abidin)

GOVERNANCE FOR THE MANAGEMENT AND CONSERVATION OF MARINE ENDANGERED SPECIES IN MALAYSIA

## Parallel 2C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

CULTURAL ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR SARENA ABDULLAH (Universiti Sains Malaysia)

Muhammad Firzan Bin Abdul Aziz (University Science of Malaysia (USM) (Paper be read Jessintha Nathan, Department of Southeast Asian Studies, University of Malaya) AN ADAPTIVE RESTORATION EVALUATION ON INTERIOR ENVIRONMENT WITH REFERENCE TO THE GUIDELINES FOR REHABILITATING HISTORIC BUILDINGS 1977: CASE STUDIES OF SYED AL-ATTAS MANSION AND RUMAH TEH BUNGA, GEORGE TOWN, PENANG

## Jajang Supriyadi, Setiawan Sabana, & Andryanto Rikrik Kusmara (Institute of Technology Bandung, Indonesia)

A REFLECTION ON CONTEMPORARY ART EDUCATION IN INDONESIA: CONCEPTIONS AND VALUES ON WORK OF ART OF HARYADI SUADI AND RADI ARWINDA

#### MCM Santamaria (University of the Philippines Diliman)

FROM TORTILLIER TO INGSUD-INGSUD: CREATING NEW UNDERSTANDINGS CONCERNING THE IMPORTANCE OF INDIGENOUS DANCE TERMINOLOGY IN THE PRACTICE AND KINAESTHETICS OF THE SAMA IGAL DANCE TRADITION

Wilasinee Sainuy (University of Malaya) RONG NGENG AND CULTURAL IDENTITIES OF LOCAL PEOPLE IN KRABI PROVINCE, THAILAND

#### Parallel 2D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

#### ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA (PRESENTATION IN BAHASA MELAYU/INDONESIA) MODERATOR: ELLA WARGADINATA (IPDN)

#### Nugroho Trisnu (Universitas Gadjah Mada)

THE OIL & COMMUNITY WELFARE, A CASE STUDY ON OIL DISTRIBUTION LINK FROM PEOPLE OIL MINING TO CONSUMER IN EAST JAVA PROVINCE

Mohammad Sharir bin Mohammad Raduan (University of Malaya) PENGEKSPLOITASIAN BURUH PERIKANAN THAI DALAM PERUSAHAAN PERIKANAN KOMERSIAL DI SEMENANJUNG MALAYSIA

## Nor Izzati Binti Zakaria (University of Malaya)

TRANSFORMASI PEKERJAAN WARGA INDONESIA DARI BURUH KEPADA PENIAGA KECIL DI CHOW KIT.

(OCCUPATION TRANSFORMATION OF FOREIGN LABOR FORCE TO DEALERS IN CHOW KIT)

## Parallel 3A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

## EDUCATION IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

MODERATOR: DR HUONG HA University of Newcastle, Australia (UoN Singapore)

## Vignes Gopal Krishna (University of Malaya)

NETWORK STRUCTURE OF SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTIVITY THROUGH MULTI –LEVELS OF INTELLECTUAL ENGAGEMENTS : A STUDY OF ASEAN COUNTRIES

## Ederson Delos TrinoTápia (University of Makati, Philippines)

TOWARDS AN ASEAN COMMUNITY: EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES IN THE PHILIPPINES

### Cheryl Chelliah Thiruchelvam (Sunway College, Ipoh)

& Sarena Abdullah (Universiti Sains Malaysia) LIBERALISING HIGHER EDUCATION SYSTEM IN MALAYSIA THROUGH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION INTO ITS SUBJECTS

## Parallel 3B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM)

#### POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODEATOR: NAZERY KHALID (MIMA)

#### Felix Gerdes (Zaman University, Phnom Penh)

THE POLITICAL IMPACT OF THE SOUTHEAST ASIAN TIMBER INDUSTRY IN INTERNATIONAL PERSPECTIVE

#### Ella Wargadinata (IPDN)

WHEN PERFORMANCE SIMPLIFIED AS ATTENDANCE

## Ludiro Madu (Universitas Pembangunan Nasional ''Veteran'' Yogyakarta, Indonesia & The University of Melbourne, Australia)

MEDIA BUSINESS AND POLITICAL BUSINESS: STRUGGLE FOR POWER TOWARDS THE 2014 PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION IN INDONESIA

#### Parallel 3C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

## POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: ROBERT C.M WEEBERS (University of Malaya)

Mohd Mohiyuddin Bin Mohd Sulaiman (UiTM Shah Alam) HIDING BEHIND LITERATURES AND MEDIA FREEDOM: SARCASTIC EXPRESSION OF POLITICS IN

MYANMAR CARTOONS (2008 – 2013)

Azman Ayob (Universiti Teknologi MARA (UiTM), Shah Alam) INDIA-MYANMAR RELATIONS: FROM MORALISTIC POLITICS TO REALPOLITIK

Parallel 3D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR NAZLI AZIZ (Universiti Malaysia Terengganu)

**Chang Yi Chang (Universiti Tunku Abdul Rahman, Perak)** THE ORIGINS AND CONSTRUCTION OF *DERHAKA* IN MALAYSIAN POLITICS

**Charadine PICH (Zaman University Cambodia)** "THE ROLE OF CAMBODIA'S MONARCHY IN THE 20<sup>TH</sup> AND 21<sup>ST</sup> CENTURY: THE SHIFT TO AN END?"

**Reuben Ramas Canete, MCM Santamaria & Marc San Valentin (University of the Philippines Diliman)** RE-IMA(GIN)ING THE NATION, SULU SOJOURNS: EXAMINING DISCOURSES OF NATION IN THE ETHNOGRAPHIC SLIDE COLLECTION OF THE PHILIPPINE CENTER FOR ADVANCED STUDIES (PCAS)

## 12<sup>th</sup> December 2013 (Thursday)

09.00-11.00: Parallel 4A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR EDERSON DELOS TRINOTÁPIA (University of Makati, Philippines)

Saeed Solaymani, Fatimah Karia & Nurulhuda Binti Mohd Satar (University of Malaya) VOLATILITY OF WORLD AGRICULTURAL PRICES AND POVERTY IN MALAYSIA: A CGE MICRO-SIMULATION ANALYSIS

Sheila M. Arianayagam & Jatswan S. Sidhu (University of Malaya) STATE-INDUCED FORCED LABOUR IN MYANMAR (BURMA) AND RESPONSES FROM THE INTERNATIONAL COMMUNITY

Solomon D. Faller, Jr. (Leyte Normal University, Tacloban City, Leyte, Philippines) LEVEL OF CAPABILITY, DEGREE OF APPRECIATION AND LEVEL OF INTEREST OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS OF THE PROVINCE OF LEYTE, PHILIPPINES IN MAINSTREAMING THE LAND ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

**Evi Steelyana Wiyarti (Bina Nusantara University, Jakarta, Indonesia)** INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR ON WORKING WOMEN IN INDONESIA

Parallel 4B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM)

## ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR S. THIRUNAUKARASU (University of Malaya)

Bemen Win Keong Wong (Universiti Malaysia Sarawak) THE LIVING STRATEGY OF THE URBAN FOLKS: A CASE STUDY OF BDC, KUCHING, SARAWAK

Nursyirwan Effendi (Andalas University, INDONESIA) RURAL ETHNIC ENTREPRENEURIALISM IN INDONESIA: IS ETHNICITY OUTGOING IN THE GLOBAL MARKET CONNECTION?

Elfitra & Jendrius (Andalas University, INDONESIA) OIL PALM PLANTATION AND SOCIAL CHANGE IN A RURAL COMMUNITY IN WEST PASAMAN, INDONESIA Sheila Devi Michael (University of Malaya) HUMAN TRAFFICKING IN MALAYSIA: THE RESPONSE OF THE MALAYSIAN GOVERNMENT

Kannaki Vaithlingam, Thirunaukarasu Subramaniam & Kumaran Suberamaniam (University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur)

MICROENTERPRISE AND INDIAN FEMALE : MOTIVATIONAL FACTORS, INVOLVEMENT AND PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED

## Parallel 4C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

#### POLITIC, ECONOMY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIA (PRESENTATION IN BAHASA MELAYU/INDONESIA) MODERATOR: DR SYAFRIDA HAFNI SHAHIR (KOPERTIS WILAYAH I, Indonesia)

#### Norizan Binti Kadir (University of Malaya)

FOREIGN RELATIONS BETWEEN MALAYSIA-PHILIPPINES : AN OBSERVATION ON THE PHILIPPINE CLAIM ON SABAH

Jendrius, Dr.Azwar & Andri Rusta (Andalas University, INDONESIA) WOMEN AND VILLAGE LOCAL ELECTION IN MINANGKABAU *NAGARI*, WEST SUMATRA, INDONESIA

**Robert Tua Siregar (University of Simalungun, North Sumatera, Indonesia)** SUMBER POTENSI LOKAL DALAM PENATAAN RUANG

(Study Kasus: Penataan Ruang Di Kabupaten Toba Samosir)

Syafrida Hafni Sahir (KOPERTIS WILAYAH I, Indonesia) A FACTOR ANALYSIS OF ROTATING CREDIT ASSOCIATION OF THE MIDDLE CLASS IN MEDAN INDONESIA

## Parallel 4D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

ECONOMY, SOCIAL, EDUCATION AND CULTURAL ISSUES OF SOUTHEAST ASIA (PRESENTATION IN BAHASA MELAYU/INDONESIA) MODERATOR: VIGNES GOPAL KRISHNA (UNIVERSITY OF MALAYA)

Dearlina Sinaga (Fakultas keguruan ilmu Pendidikan, Univ. HKBP Nommensen Medan) PENGARUH MODEL PEMBELAJARAN *GIVING QUESTIONS AND GETTING ANSWER* TERHADAP HASIL BELAJAR EKONOMI SISWA (STUDY KASUS: SISWA KELAS X SMA METHODIST-8 MEDAN TAHUN AJARAN 2013/2014)

I Wayan Suyadnya (Brawijaya University, INDONESIA) DIALOGUING FAITH, VALUES AND CULTURAL CATEGORISATION IN INTERTWINING NEW IDENTITIES

- 11.00-11.30: COFFEE BREAK
- 11.30-12.30: Keynote Speech II by Professor Dr Reynaldo C. Ileto Lecture Hall B, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, University of Malaya

## 13.45-15.15: Parallel 5A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

MINORITIES ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR MALA RAJO SATHIAN (University of Malaya)

**Dr. Mohd. Shuhaimi Bin Haji Ishak (International Islamic University Malaysia)** THE UNWANTED MUSLIM ROHINGYAS OF ARAKAN: ALIENS IN THE HOMELAND AND SHUNNED BY INTERNATIONAL COMMUNITY

Ruhollah Al-Husseini J. Alonto (Mindanao State University – Iligan Institute of Technology) BANGSAMORO: A PROSPECT OF PEACE AND DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHERN PHILIPPINES

Akkanut Wantanasombut (Chulalongkorn University, Thailand) BURMESE MIGRANT LABOR IN THAILAND AND THE ILLEGAL BORDER TRADE: A HIDDEN LINKAGE

## Parallel 5B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM)

## POLITICAL DEVELOPMENT IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR LOWELL B. BAUTISTA (University of Wollongong)

#### Sok Udom DETH (Zaman University, Cambodia)

"CAMBODIA TWENTY YEARS ON: A POLITICAL DYNASTY IN THE MAKING?" Twenty-First Century Governance and Dynastic Politics in Southeast Asia

## Ayako TOYAMA (Kyoto University, Japan)

RULE OF LAW IN THAILAND -INSTITUTIONAL PROBLEMS OF CONSTITUTIONAL INDEPENDENT ORGANS-

**Raymund John P. Rosuelo, Stanley R. Fernandez & Ederson DT. Tapia (University of Makati, Philippines)** AN ENGAGED UNIVERSITY AS A CATALYST FOR IMPROVING LOCAL GOVERNANCE: THE UMAK-PCL EXPERIENCE

#### The Ngu Wah Lwin (University of Malaya) ANALYSIS OF POWER POLITICS IN MYANMAR: FROM 1988 TO 2012

## Parallel 5C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

#### CULTURAL ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

MODERATOR: TERESITA PEREZ-SEMORLAN (Mindanao State University, Iligan Institute of Technology, Philippines)

## Sarena Abdullah (Universiti Sains Malaysia)

CONTEXTUALIZING ABSTRACTION AND ABSTRACT EXPRESSIONIST ART IN MALAYSIA

## Wigati Dyah Prasasti (Brawijaya University, Malang, Indonesia)

CAUGHT BETWEEN RESTRICTED IDEOLOGY AND NOSTALGIC FEELING FOR THE LOST HOME: INDONESIAN FEMALE WRITERS VIEWING THE LIFE OF POLITICAL EXILES

Mas Rynna Ahmad (Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia) ON THE SUBJECTOF HAPPINESS IN ANUAR NOR ARAI'S VACUUM

#### Parallel 5D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

#### EDUCATION IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR LINDA A. LUMAYAG (University of Malaya)

#### Nael F. M. Hijjo (University of Malaya)

A MORPHOSYNTACTIC ANALYSIS ON MALAYSIAN SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS' ESSAYS WRITING IN ENGLISH CLASS

## Somyot Phaudjantuk, Charoon Chalermtong & Nongsakran Odton (Suan Dusit Rajabhat University, Bangkok, Thailand)

A STUDY OF STATE, PROBLEMS AND TEACHER'S NEEDS TO THE CURRICULUM OF THE GRADUATE DIPLOMA PROGRAM OF TEACHING PROFESSION IN THAILAND

Adrian Perez Semorlan (Western Mindanao State University, Zamboanga City, Philippines) GLOBALISATION OF EDUCATION AMONG STATE UNIVERSITIES AND COLLEGES: AN ASSESSMENT AND BASIS FOR INNOVATIVE RESPONSES

15.15-15.45: COFFEE BREAK

## 15.45-17.15: Parallel 6A (JATI 1, DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES)

## CULTURAL ISSUES OF SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR. MOHD. SHUHAIMI BIN HAJI ISHAK (International Islamic University, Malaysia)

#### Adrian Vickers (University of Sydney, Australia) WRITING INDONESIAN ART HISTORY

#### Nguyen Thu Hien (Hanoi University of Education) BUDDHISM IN THE RISE AND DECLINE OF TRAN DYNASTY (1226 - 1400)

## Rie Nakamura (Universiti Utara Malaysia)

A MAN OF THE HIGHLANDS: THE WORKS OF NGUYỄN NGỌC ẨN

Parallel 6B (DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MEETING ROOM) CULTURAL ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR ADRIAN P. SEMORLAN (Western Mindanao State University, Zamboanga City, Philippines)

#### **Teresita Perez-Semorlan (Mindanao State University, Iligan Institute of Technology, Philippines)** CHAVACANO LEGENDS: THE REFLECTION IN THE LIVES OF THE ZAMBOANGUENOS IN ZAMBOANGA CITY, MINDANAO, PHILIPPINES

## Panlada Pothongsang-arun (Mahidol University, Thailand)

SAM PHRAENG COMMUNITY: NEGOTIATION OF MEANING THROUGH DISCURSIVE PRACTIVE

## Eko S. Kusumo (Universitas Airlangga, Indonesia)

SYNCRETISM OF ISLAM IN JAVA: THE RITUAL BENEDICTION OF NYEKAR AMONG SUNAN AMPEL PILGRIMS

Parallel 6C (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 1)

#### EDUCATION IN SOUTHEAST ASIA MODERATOR: DR LAWRENCE ROSS (University of Malaya)

Mohammed H. Al Aqad (University of Malaya) THE PROBLEM OF ADVERBS LOCUS BETWEEN ENGLISH AND ARABIC SENTENCES

Yancy Erbina, Mario Flores, Glecy Palaganas, Paula Pinuela, Keach San Jose, Ava Ann Semorlan, and Merlyn Violanta (Saint Anthony, Quezon City, Philippines) DIFFERENT HOME ACTIVITIES PERFORMED BY GRADE SCHOOL PUPILS IN SCHOOL OF SAINT ANTHONY, METRO MANILA, PHILIPPINES

### Dr. Ava Ann P. Semorlan (School of Saint Anthony Quezon City) &

**Dr. Teresita Perez Semorian (Mindanao State University, Iligan Institute of Technology)** SURVIVING ONE PARENT MUSLIM FAMILIES: THE PERSPECTIVES OF DIVORCED PARENTS AND THEIR CHILDREN IN WESTERN MINDANAO, PHILIPPINES

## Parallel 6D (DEAN'S MEETING ROOM 2)

MINORITY ISSUES IN SOUTHEAST ASIA 105 PANEL DISCUSSION-DEPARTMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN STUDIES MODERATOR: DR NICOLAS WEBER (University of Malaya) CONTEMPORARY SOCIAL AND POLITICAL DEVELOPMENTS IN SOUTHEAST ASIA

Lili Yulyadi Arnakim (University of Malaya) CONTEMPORARYPOLITICAL DEVELOPMENT OF SOUTHEAST ASIAN NATIONS: FROM PATRON CLIENT TO PARTICIPATORY

Mala Rajo Sathian (University of Malaya) WOMEN AS (NEW) POLITICAL AND SOCIAL ACTIVISTS IN SOUTHERN THAILAND

Nicolas Weber (University of Malaya) THE CHAMS IN CAMBODIA: CURRENT SOCIAL AND POLITICAL DEVELOPMENTS

17.15-18.15: Roundtable discussion (Lecture Hall B, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Malaya) Moderator: Professor Dr. Adrian Vickers Speakers: Professor Dr Charnvit Kasetsiri (University of Thammasart), Professor Dr Reynaldo C. Ileto (Independent Researcher), Professor Dr MCM Santamaria (University of the Philippines, Diliman), Dr. Mala Rajo Sathian (University of Malaya), Dr Lowell B. Bautista (University of Wollongong, Australia)

20.00: Launching of Thai Studies Program (UM & Royal Thai Embassy) Reception & certification and appreciation at Petaling Jaya Hilton Hotel.

